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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 (Phonc)
(305) 660-6612 (Cell)
(505) 9822151 (Fax)

jamesbruc@nol.com

February 2, 2005

via fax

Mark E. Fesmire

0iJ) Conservatiomn Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexieco 87508

Re: Case No. [3753 /Mewbourne Oil Company

N% of Section 11, Township 20 South, Range 27 East,
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Principal Properties (Mr. Doug Lauffer) has requested a continuance
of the hearing on the above matter from the February 17th docket.
o accommodale Prinecipal Proporties, Mewbourne 0il Company hereby
agrees to continue the matter to the March 3, 2005 hearing.

truly yours,

Attorney £or Mawhourne Oil Company

cc: Doug Lauffer



